


Attachment 5



MEMORANDUM

TO: Turakina Community Committee
FROM: Samantha Kett, Governance Administrator
DATE: 28 October 2016
SUBJECT: Small Projects Grant Scheme Update - December 2016
FILE: 3-CC-1-5
1 Allocation

1.1 The 2016/17 Small Projects Grant Scheme for Turakina Ward is $671.00.

1.2 The allocation of the Small Projects Grant Scheme is for the period 1 July to 30 June
each year. At its meeting on 29 February 2016, Council resolved to allow carry-forward
from one financial year to the next of up to 100% of the annual allocation for any
Committee’s Small Projects Grant Fund, with the proviso that this be a specific
resolution of the Committee.

1.3 At its last meeting for the 2015/16 year the Committee resolved to carry-over the
balance of the Scheme; the remaining balance was $271. This gives a total allocation
for the 2016/17 year of $942.

2 Breakdown
o October 2016: Agreed to purchase two picnic tables
3 Remaining Budget

31 This leaves a remaining budget for the 2016/17 financial year of $942.

Samantha Kett
Governance Administrator
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